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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10009292/ST || OI-SMF6129M (Blue) TP-SGQ1587U || Est: $
|| N-51

Fri 5/3/2021 4:23 PM

Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
Thank you for the assignment.
 
Please be informed that repairer agreed to survey on 08/03/2021.
 
 

 

BEST REGARDS

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
 

 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.

 Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted
 
From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 3:48 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>;
Kenneth Lim <kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10009292/ST || OI-SMF6129M (Blue) TP-SGQ1587U || Est: $ ||
N-51
 
Hi Team,
 
We would like to arrange TP survey for SGQ1587U.  TP chose Mr. Adrian Ling to survey this vehicle. 
Also, we don’t have a copy for both GIA reports yet.
 
Please confirm.  Thank you.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin
 
T +65 6540 2185

A
Admin-D (LKKAuto)
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